Od:
Odeslano:
Komu:
Kopie:
Predmét:

RE: objednavka 21/123/MA

Dobry den,

potvrzuji ptijeti Vasi objednavky.
V nejblizsi dobé Vas budu kontaktovat ohledné domluveni terminu, ktery by Vam vyhovoval pro instalaci techniky.

V pfipadé jakychkoliv dotazli mé prosim nevahejte kontaktovat.

Velmi dékuji a preji Vam hezky den.

S pozdravem
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Fresenius Kabi s.r.o.
Na Strzi 1702/65
140 00 Praha 4
Ceska republika

http://www.fresenius-kabi.cz
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This e-mail message is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient or his/her representative, please be advised that any dissemination,
distribution, copying, or the use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and please delete this message and all attachments from your computer.

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 10:30 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: objednavka 21/123/MA

*** This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS with links and
when opening attachments ***

Dobry den,_

V ptiloze posildm objedndvku na infuzni techniku dle Vasi nabidky. Prosim o jeji potvrzeni.
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D&kuji.

Hezky den.

z!ravotnl tec”nl!a

Nemocnice Pisek, a. s.
Karla Capka 589
397 01 Pisek




